



Meeting called by:	Dania Salgado, Chair
Type of meeting:	Regular
Attendees:	Council Representatives, Executive Officers, General Public

Minutes

1. **Call to Order / Roll Call**
 Dania called the meeting to order at 11:06 am.
Present: AKD, APES, AREA, ASSA, C@SA, CJSA, Geography, LSPA, PDSA, Sigma Phi Omega, Phi Alpha Theta, Acacia, ASA, LSSA, TAC, Philosophy
Absent: French Club, TESOL
Late:
2. **Approval of Minutes**
 As approved
3. **Approval of Agenda**
4. **Public Speakers**
 TitanWell Outreach @ 11:15
 Branch of the Titan Wellness Center. Student leaders are considered a high-risk group for self-care management.
 Stressors: Academia (finals, midterms, essays), interpersonal relationships (breakups)
 Destress (bad stress) versus U-stress (good stress). Life is like a Jenga.
5. **Budget**
 - A. 8074 – *Contracts, Fees and Rentals:* **\$8,013.39**
 - B. 8077 – *Travel:* **\$9,717.67**
6. **Reports**
 - A. Chair – Dania Salgado**
 From SQE: If you're tabling, confirm with them that you are able to set-up at 2pm,
 - B. Vice Chair – Chris Meza**
 Spent 20% of contracts/fees/rentals/ so far. Can also volunteer at a conference, and counts as being an active participant.
 - C. Director of Administration – Michael Gandara**
 Nothing new to report.
 - D. Housing Liaison – Kaitlen Lopez**
 Please be safe and cautious around campus.
 - E. Advisor – Connie Moreno Yamashiro, Assistant Dean**
 Graduate Assistant position in the Women's and Adult Re-Entry Center
 Cigarette Butt Clean-Up – November 3rd 10am-2pm.
 Information about free speech (about Milo event): <http://freespeech.fullerton.edu>
 Please be safe and enjoy the day. Wellness Workshops (CAPS).
 - F. Graduate Assistant – Ruth**
 Send events to Ruth. H&SS Housing Floor, stop by to promote events and recruit Freshman students.
 - G. ASI Liaisons – Jesse Rodriguez and Elizabeth Jimenez**
 Tuesday: passed a resolution against hate speech and supporting diversity. Many changes were made (removing Milo), some changes were not what we wanted but compromises were made. College of the Arts classes and events after 2pm are being cancelled due to safety concerns. Finance committee meetings for vice-chair. Undocumented scholarship \$500, due November 13th. Take care of yourselves on Tuesday. Moving forward, resolution on indigenous people's day being made

7. **H&SS Week Committees** H&SS Week Celebration: Resource Fair, Symposium, Keynote Speaker

8. **Old Business** A.

9. **New Business**

A. **PDSA** would like to request **\$106.09** from line 8074 to fund for the club's event "PDSA with a Forensic Psychologist". The event will take place on **November 1st, 2017 in the Titan Student Union – Titan Theatre from 4 pm – 5 pm**. Our guest speaker will be Dr. Iris Blandon-Gitlin, whose research focuses on psychology and law. PDSA motions to open line item A of new business, LSPA seconds.
YES: AKD, APES, AREA, ASSA, C@SA, Acacia, ASA, Geography, LSPA, PDSA, Philosophy, Phi Alpha Theta, Sigma Phi Omega, TAC, LSSA
NO:
ABSTAIN:

B. ASA would like to be added to line item B of new business, seconded by ASSA. ASA motions to open line item B of new business, Geography seconded. Requesting \$120 for El Cantarito. Attendance? About 20-25 people, mostly faculty, undergrad and grad students. Every first Friday of the month at 4-6pm in MH 428.
YES: AKD, AREA, APES, ASSA, C@SA, Acacia, ASA, Geography, LSPA, PDSA, Philosophy, Phi Alpha Theta, Sigma Phi Omega, TAC, LSSA

10. **Next Week's Agenda** PDSA

11. **Announcements**

Geography Club: All Points of the Compass, November 3rd 10:30-2:00pm. Volunteers get Thai food in the Geography Department club room H-422D.

Philosophy Club: Health Fair tomorrow 10am-1pm. Active Minds participating with Halloween-themed art therapy. Richman Park. More details, ask Patrick.

LSSA: Dia de Los Muertos, indigenous holiday that celebrates those who have passed away. 10am-9pm in the Central Quad.

TAC: November 7th. Two speakers: alumni (speaking about career), and faculty. 7pm in MH-420.

Phi Alpha Theta: Patrick Freeman, tai chi and yoga. Free tai chi/yoga/meditation from 11-12, KHS-202.

12. **Adjournment** Dania adjourned the meeting at 12:15 pm.